Praxair Technology Center

175 East Park Drive

, o Tonawanda, New York 14150-7891
NAIG Operations Engineering Phone - 716-879- 7008
Fax - 716-879-2248

Mr. Alfonzo Diaz Del Rio July 30, 2009
Indiana Toll-Roads Contractors, LLC

1531 South Calumet Road

Chesterton, Indisna 46304

Diegr Mr. Del Rio:

Coniracting & Material Company, The Utility Division of Meade Electric Company, Inc. has
successfully completed the relocation of the 18-inch Nitrogen Pipeline Jocated in the vicinity of 4™
Avenue and Virginia Street in Gary, Indisna. The aforementioned pipeline relocation by C&M meets all
of Praxair’s specifications and testing procedures.

In addition C&M supplied this project with quality and skilled tradesmen, that were professional and
competent in their work,

Praxair considers this project complete and satisfactory.

Sincerely,
Jeffrey Taylor

Cec: Gary Koeppel
Curt Etzel




